BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Bid #: Request for Bid #: S5-21NOV12 — Regulatory Signs Term and

Supply

ADDENDUM #1 - Issued November 8, 2012

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Introduction and General Conditions of Bidding in the
Request for Bid and is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Bid Documents. Bidders
are reminded that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Bidder’s Response
Form.

Specifications for the above noted Request for Bid and the work covered thereby are herein modified as
follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect:

The County received the following questions and are providing a response below:
1) Question: Regarding Items 4.10.1.3: What color lens will be needed?
Response: Amber

Question: Regarding Item 4.10.1.6: Will a black base be acceptable and what weight cone is
needed? Wide or slim body?

Response: Black base is acceptable. 7-10 pound base is acceptable, please indicate which
weight you are using on the response form. No slim body and no grabber.

Question: Regarding Item 4.10.2.1 & 4.10.2.2: Are hard or soft pockets needed?

Response: Hard pocket is needed, must be able to be used in Zephyr Stands.
Question: Regarding Item 4.10.3.2.: What composition do you want for Stop/Slow paddles
(aluminum .040 gauge or plastic?) Do you want wood, plastic or conduit handle? What type of

sheeting should be used on paddle?

Response: Paddle and handle composition can vary, please indicate which
you are using on the response form. HIP sheeting is to be used for the paddle.

Question: Regarding Item 4.11.2.4.: Is road marker going to be placed in soil or does it need to
have base for mounting to asphalt?

Response: Road marker will be installed in soil or sand pocket with concrete poured for
stabilization.

Question: Regarding 4.8.2.: Can you clarify what grade of sheeting is required for Yellow/Green
Flourescent School Signs?
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Response: 3M 3930 series or equivalent sheeting and reflective lettering is requested. If
sheeting is only available in a “Diamond Grade” product (3M 3990 or equivalent,) then
indicate such on the response form.

vy, KAt

Amy Robbéns, Senior Buyer
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